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July 30, 2003

m

Mr. Martin Duff
Fuel Swrategist
Tarapa Electric Company

e

- P. 0. Box 111
E Tampa, FL; 33601-0111

Dear Martin:

———

After senious considcration_ and deliberation, Ingram Barge Company has elected not to providé
rates in response.to your Request for Waterbome Trm?vonation Services Proposals WB-2004.
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- T can assure you that if TECO had proceeded to divest itself of the barge line, our response
‘[ ;o - would be different. However, our impression from bidding on this business in the past is that
our response, along with others’, does nothing more than establish the raté structure at which'
your in-house carnier will continue to move your tonnage.
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- We appreciate thé opportunity to look at your RFP’s for barging services, and it is our sincere
v hope that at somie point in the future our respsctiy cornpames wﬂi have the opportumty o

.- - conduct business together:
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’ 'Ihc:mas R. Vorholt -
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TRV/as:-TECO Bid Response
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